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Majid Amin

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 4:10 PM
To: Ayesha Naeem
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi; KAMRAN, Waheed; KHAN, Faizan; majid.amin@ctc.org.pk; Awais 

Khan; Naila Nizam
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Staff Absent in April-2021

Thank you for the information, Kindly share the findings and recommendations after you complete the process. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 3:41 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan 
<khanfai@who.int>; majid.amin@ctc.org.pk; Awais Khan <awais@ctc.org.pk>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Staff Absent in April-2021 
 
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
With reference to below email trail, this is to bring to your kind information that UCPO Bizin Khel, Bannu – 
Mr. Ihtesham Ul Haq was absent from 16-21 Apr, 2021 without the approval of the quarters concerned. 
Feedback of the IO is also shared hereby in which he has stated that verbal orientation and counseling has 
already been done. Therefore, as per policy, issuance of explanation is recommended in order to record stance 
of the staff member.  
 
In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.  
 
Best Regards, 
Ayesha Naeem 
Project Coordinator – PTPP Project 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 0346-1019451 
 
From: KHAN, Farman Ullah [mailto:fkhan@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:21 PM 
To: awais@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; KHAN, Faizan; KAMRAN, Waheed; WAZIR, Naeem Khan; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk; 
majid.amin@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Staff Absent in April-2021 
 
AOA 
        Dear brother sorry for the inconvenience as the mentioned UCPO were absent So request for further action as per 
policy. 
Note. Verbal orientation/explanation/counseling done. 
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Thanks and Regards 
Dr. Farman Ullah  
 

From: awais@ctc.org.pk <awais@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 2:23 PM 
To: KHAN, Farman Ullah <fkhan@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; 
WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk; majid.amin@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Staff Absent in April-2021 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Your feedback is still awaited in the below mentioned staff. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Awais Malik 

From: awais@ctc.org.pk <awais@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 11:22 AM 
To: 'fkhan@who.int' <fkhan@who.int> 
Cc: 'wabbas@who.int' <wabbas@who.int>; 'khanfai@who.int' <khanfai@who.int>; 'kamranw@who.int' 
<kamranw@who.int>; 'wazirn@who.int' <wazirn@who.int>; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk; 'majid.amin@ctc.org.pk' 
<majid.amin@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Staff Absent in April-2021 
 
Dear Dr Farman, 
 
Greetings!! 
 
Please find below the absent staff details for the month of April-2021. 
 
Your feedback is requested in this regard so that further action may be initiated as per policy. 
 

S.No Province District Tehsil UC Title Staff Name  Gender CNIC Absent Date

1 KPK Bannu Bannu Bizen Khel-1 UCPO Ihtesham Ul Haq Male 1110190884395 16 to 21 April
2021

 
I hope this information meets your requirements, should you need any further assistance please let us know. 
 
Kindest Regards: 
 
Awais Malik 
HR Officer 
 


